City of Margate
Police Department

ACCREDITED LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY

Joseph Galaska, Chief of Police

TO:  Denise Zabarsky, Office Specialist 111
FROM:  Joseph Galaska, Chief of Police
DATE: March 14, 2023

SUBJECT: CIVILIAN OF THE YEAR - 2022

Congratulations! I am in receipt of and concur with the determination of the Awards Committee
in which they recommend that you receive the Civilian of the Year Award for 2022,

This prestigious recognition is awarded to personnel who distinguish themselves over the course
of a year through the demonstration of exemplary service to the department and the citizens of

Margate.

Throughout the year, you have distinguished yourself on numerous occasions as an integral part
of this department. You have worked countless hours to prepare, coordinate and run numerous
events such as Shop with a Hero, National Night Out and Trunk or Treat, while still performing

your regular duties.

Your dedication to this agency stands out with your willingness to assist anyone in need, despite
your workload.

On behalf of the Margate Police Department, I am extremely pleased and exceptionally proud to
bestow upon you, one of the most prestigious awards, Civilian of the Year.
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